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16 March 2021 

 
Kalbar Operations Pty Ltd 
C/- White & Case Lawyers 
Via email. 

 

 

Dear Mr Power 

Fingerboards Mineral Sands Mine EES Inquiry:  Emails from Submitter 639 - Mr Andrew Helps 

The Inquiry and Advisory Committee (IAC) has been receiving email correspondence from submitter 
639 (Andrew Helps). The correspondence is in relation to a number of technical aspects in respect of 
the Project and EES.  

The IAC has been encouraging Mr Helps to provide this information during his time before the IAC 
during the Hearing.  However, due to the technical nature of the issues he is raising the IAC is 
providing these now for Kalbar to consider and provide a response to ensure there is adequate time 
to respond rather than in the Hearing. 

Could you please review the information in the e-mails and provide a response by 
12 noon on Thursday 1 April 2021.  If the response is reference to existing information this should 
be clearly identified. The emails in question are attached and include: 

• Email Title - The use of centrifuges, 30/01/2021 

• Email Title - KALBAR -Fingerboards Radionuclides Mine, 6/02/2021 

• Email Title - Significant changes to the KALBAR operational equipment list, 10/02/2021 

• Email Title - Ongoing submissions of data, 26/02/2021 

• Email Title - KALBAR Human Health Risk Assessment, 28/02/2021 

• Email Title - Fingerboards Human Health Risk Assessment Table 9.7 Page 82 - the need for a 
standardised toxicity standard, 8/03/2021  

You should confine your response to the technical, rather than procedural issues.  The IAC will then 
table Mr Helps emails, this correspondence, and your response. 

If you have any queries please contact Amy Selvaraj at Planning Panels Victoria on (  or  
Fingerboards.IAC@delwp.vic.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Nick Wimbush 

Chair, Inquiry and Advisory Committee 
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